From: Levi, Scott

To: Getson, Jen; Martin, Andrew; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
Cc: Nichols, Christopher
Subject: FW: Concurrence Request for HIST 2003 Am Civ through Hist
Date: Sunday, March 2, 2025 12:12:20 PM
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Hi all,
Concurrence from the Chase Center is below.
Best, Scott

From: Strang, Lee <strang.69@osu.edu>

Date: Sunday, March 2, 2025 at 12:07 PM

To: Nichols, Christopher <nichols.872@osu.edu>

Cc: Levi, Scott <levi.18@osu.edu>, Fortier, Jeremy <fortier.28@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Concurrence Request for HIST 2003 Am Civ through Hist

Thank you for sharing this, Chris.

We don’t have any objections to this course.

Regards,

Lee

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
CHASE CENTER FOR CIVICS, CULTURE,
AND SOCIETY

Lee J. Strang

Executive Director, Salmon P. Chase Center for Civics, Culture, and Society

Professor of Law, Moritz College of Law

The Ohio State University

(c) 734-277-0719

Originalism’s Promise: A Natural Law Account of the American Constitution (2019)

You can access my papers on SSRN
For more information on my case book visit Carolina Academic Press

From: "Nichols, Christopher" <nichols.872@osu.edu>
Date: Friday, February 28, 2025 at 12:08 PM
To: "Strang, Lee" <strang.69@osu.edu>
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Cc: "Levi, Scott" <levi.18 @osu.edu>
Subject: Concurrence Request for HIST 2003 Am Civ through Hist

Dear Lee (cc: Scott Levi),

I hope that all is well with you. | recently heard you all are closing in on some new
hires, congrats there!

In any case, | write now with the attached new course proposal for History 2003: American
Civics through History. I've researched, taught, and worked along these lines for years, as we
discussed, and | developed the course based on my areas of expertise in light of likely new
state requirements. As I'm sure you know, for course development via the Office of Academic
Affairs, the proposing faculty member submits a class to the relevant committees and then to
units that are doing work in aligned or adjacent areas, the proposal has been working its way
through that process and now | write on behalf of the History Department doing just that,
seeking concurrence for this course.

If you have any questions, please let me know. If not, please email your response/concurrence
to me and to History Department Chair Scott Levi. According to university rules, concurrence is
assumed if no response is received within two weeks.

Thanks,

-Chris

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Christopher McKnight Nichols(he, him, his)
Wayne Woodrow "Woody" Hayes Chair in National Security Studies
Mershon Center for International Security Studies

Professor of History, History Department
Founding Series Co-Editor, InterConnections: The Global Twentieth Century, University of North Carolina Press

The Ohio State University
371 Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Avenue |Columbus OH 43210-1367 | p: 614-247-7601 |
e:nichols.872@osu.edu

News Release, Nichols Joining Ohio State in 2022-23:

Hayes Chair:https://mershoncenter.osu.edu/about/endowed-positions/hayes-chair-national-security
OSU Website:https://history.osu.edu/people/nichols.872

Professional Website:https://christophermcknightnichols.wordpress.com
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The Ohio State University in Columbus, OH, occupies the ancestral and contemporary territory of the Shawnee, Potawatomi,
Delaware, Miami,Peoria, Seneca, Wyandotte, Ojibwe and Cherokee peoples. Specifically, the university resides on land
ceded in the1795 Treaty of Greenevilleand the forced removal of tribes through the Indian Removal Act of 1830.



